
Controlled Document F-028-LH 

IATTC 2025 Data Reporting 

Date: 17th March 2025  

Report Resolution Response 
Management of Sharks species C-23-07 Belize did not have any fishing vessels operating in the EPO 

during 2024. No data to report.  



From: Delice Pinkard <delice.pinkard@bhsfu.gov.bz>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 1:54 PM 
To: Monica Galvan <mgalvan@iattc.org>; Marisol Aguilar <maguilar@iattc.org>; Director 
<director@iattc.org> 
Cc: Valerie Lanza <Valerie.Lanza@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Robert Robinson <robert.robinson@bhsfu.gov.bz>; 
Ernie Howe <ernie.howe@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Charles O. Coc <charles.coc@bhsfu.gov.bz>; Ian Constantino 
<Ian.Constantino@bhsfu.gov.bz> 
Subject: Reporting Requirements for IATTC - 2024 

Dear IATTC, 

Greetings from Belize! 

Regarding the IATTC reporting requirements for 2024, please kindly find the below 
report.  

Reporting 
requirements 

Resolution Belize’s Response 

Shark Conservation Measures C-05-03 Belize did not have any 
fishing vessels operating in 
the IATTC region in 2023. 
No information to report. 

Your kind acknowledgment of receipt of this email will be greatly appreciated. Thank 
you.  



 

 
C-05-03 

 
Conservation of sharks 
caught in association with 
fisheries in the EPO 

 
Annually by 1 May 

Belize had no active fleet 
operating in the Convention area 
in 2022. All historical data on 
shark catches have been reported 
to the Secretariat. 
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REF: COMPLIANCE WITH RESOLUTION C-05-03   

 
Pursuant to paragraph 1 of Resolution C-05-03, Belize adopted on 12th March 2015 
its National Plan of Action for the Conservation and Management of Sharks on the 
High Seas in accordance with the FAO International Plan of Action for the 
Conservation and Management of Sharks.  
 
This plan details Belize’s high seas shark fisheries, its management system both 
institutional and legal structure and Belize’s management measures and strategies 
for the effective management of sharks caught by Belize flagged fishing vessels.  
 
Prior to the adoption of our NPOA-Sharks and thereafter, Belize has been proactive 
in passing specific shark-friendly legislation by first protecting the whale shark in 
2003 and the Nurse Shark in 2011. The wasteful practice of finning, whereby the 
shark’s fins are cut off and the animal discarded – often alive has been banned in 
Belize and throughout for Belize-registered high seas vessels in accordance with 
our High Seas Fishing Act, 2013. We also supported the resolution prohibiting the 
export of great and scalloped hammerhead products (Sphyrna spp) with the 
International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT).  
 
Belize has also issued legally binding circulars in respect to Whitetip shark 
consistent with IATTC Resolution on this specie, on Silky Sharks consistent with 
ICCAT Regulations and Hammerhead sharks consistent with all relevant RFMO 
regulations on this specie. All CITES endangered shark species are also prohibited 
from being targeted by Belize flagged vessels.  
 
Belize has always ensured timely submissions of catch and effort data of sharks by 
gear type, species and landings. The current EPO fleet targets mainly Blue Sharks.  
 
 



B E L I Z E 

Report on the Implementation of Resolution C-05-03 and C-16-04 

14 May 2018 

 

Pursuant to paragraph 1 of Resolution C-05-03, Belize is pleased to advise that on 

12th March 2015 we adopted our National Plan of Action for the Conservation and 

Management of Sharks on the High Seas in accordance with the FAO International 

Plan of Action for the Conservation and Management of Sharks.   

 

This plan explicitly details Belize’s high seas shark fisheries, Belize’s management 

system both the institutional and legal structure and Belize’s management 

measures and strategies for the effective management of sharks caught by Belize 

flagged fishing vessels.  

 

Prior to the adoption of our NPOA-Sharks, Belize has been proactive in passing 

specific shark-friendly legislation by first protecting the whale shark in 2003 and 

the Nurse Shark in 2011. The wasteful practice of finning, whereby the shark’s fins 

are cut off and the animal discarded – often alive has been banned in Belize and 

throughout for Belize-registered high seas vessels in accordance with our new 

High Seas Fishing Act, 2013. Belize also proposed the finning-ban, the move to 

land sharks with fins partially attached and supported the resolution prohibiting the 

export of great and scalloped hammerhead products (Sphyrna spp) with the 

International Commission for the Conservation of Atlantic Tunas (ICCAT).  Belize 

has also issued legally binding circulars in respect to Whitetip shark consistent 

with IATTC Resolution on this specie, on Silky Sharks consistent with ICCAT 



Regulations on this specie and Hammerhead sharks consistent with all relevant 

RFMO regulations on this specie. All CITES endangered shark species are also 

prohibited from being targeted by Belize flagged vessels. 

Belize has always ensured timely submissions of catch and effort data of sharks by 

gear type, species and landings.  Silky sharks and blue sharks are mostly targeted 

by Belize vessels operating in the IATTC area and consist of small long line 

vessels of between 55-125 gt.  Reports of our 2017 catches have already been 

submitted to IATTC prior to its due date.  

 

 



B E L I Z E 

Report on the Implementation of Resolution C-05-03 and C-16-04 

12 July 2017 

 

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

vessels of between 55-125 gt.  Reports of our 2016 catches have already been 

submitted to IATTC prior to its due date.  
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